To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority

From: Corinne Bartshire, Project Manager

Date: August 13, 2015

Re: Item 9: Super Bowl 50 Regional Preparation Update

Staff Recommendations:

None

Action or Discussion ltems:

Discussion

Background:

On April 9, 2015, the Approval Authority allocated $350,000 for Super Bowl 50 Regional
Coordination to be managed by the UASI Management Team. A contract has been awarded to
Tetra Tech for three key services: 1) Development of an Emergency Management Large Events
Concept of Operations Plan Template, 2) Stakeholder Engagement / Regional Workshops, and 3)
Planning Liaison Support for Super Bowl 50.

Discussion:

This presentation is being provided as an update for the UASI Approval Authority regarding the
accomplishments to date and future activities included in the Super Bowl 50 Regional
Preparation efforts.

The attached Appendix A is a summary of the scope of work for these efforts.

The attached Appendix B is a Power Point presentation to support discussion of this item.
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